Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piblica de Inmersién Dual en Espariol
2850 49t Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, January 22, 2016/viernes, 22 de enero, 2016
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

I PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/

Presente | Ausente

1. Michelle Ramos Parent/Madre (15-18)

2. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (14-17)

3 Erika Ruiz Parent/Madre (13-16)

4, Antonio Gonzélez | Teacher/Maestro (15-18)

5. Angelita Septlveda | Staff/Personal (14-17)

6. Adriana Gutiérrez | Teacher/Maestra (13-16)

7. Marbella Sala Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
8. Gustavo Gonzélez | Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17)
9. MaryAnn Mellor Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (13-16)
10. | Samantha Castro Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Jack Kraemer - SCUSD Representative/Representante del Distrito
12. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico

13. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de

Responsabilidad Académica

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/A4probacién de la Agenda

D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. December 18, 2015/18 de diciembre, 2015 (pg. 3-6)
E. MISSION/Misidon :
The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: Utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings. Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others. Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking
skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.-

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: Ulilizar el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos. Desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros. Demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Adrticulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio Estudiantil- Castaiieda (5 min.) (pg. 7-8)
2. Parent Council & Association/ELAC/Concilio y Asociacion de Padres/ELAC- de Leén (5 min.)
(pg. 9-10)




II1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

A. December Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de diciembre-School Leadership (5 min.)(pg. 11-15)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan Approval/Aprobacion del plan para la beca Eficacia del Educador —de
Ledn (10 min.) (pg. 16-19)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB. '

Motion: Second: Vote:___

C. 7th Grade Overnight Fieldtrip/Paseo de séptimo grado —Gonzélez (5 min.) (pg. 20-21)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 1IIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION
A, Monthly Financials/Estados Financieros Mensuales- de Leén (5 min.) (pg. 22-35)

B. Fiscal Audit/Auditoria Fiscal- School Leadership (5 min.) (pg. 36-37)

C. Committees _
1. Facilities Committee/Comité de Plantel- Septlveda (5 min.) (pg. 38-39)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Prdxima Junta ‘
February 19, 2016/19 de febrero de 2016- Board Meeting/Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VIL FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49t Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, December 18, 2015
5:30 p.m. in Room 7

1. Preliminary

LA

Meeting was called to order by Erica Ruiz at 5:37 p.m.

Name Role Present Absent
Erica Ruiz Parent (13-16) X
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Staff (13-16) Secretary X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell | Teacher (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzdlez Teacher (15-18) X
MaryAnn Mellor Community Member (13-16) President X
Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member (14-17) X
Marbella Sala Community Member (15-18) X
Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Agenda Action
IL.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the December agenda.
1%t Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez
2" Motjon: Adriana Gutiérrez
Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.
LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for November 20,
2015.
15t Motion: Michelle Ramos
2 Motion: Antonio Gonzélez
Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

\\‘

Parking Lot MOU

TLA. Public Comments No public comments were shared.

IL.B1 Parent Council & Board members reviewed updates provided by both parent and student council.
Association/ELAC - de Leén | Updates noted in packet.

L ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

LA Facilities: SCUSD/LAS Board members reviewed edits provided by SCUSD in the Memorandum of

Understanding (MOU). 4 motion was made to gpprove the MOU with SCUSD as
revised.

1% Motion: Angel Septilveda

2" Motion: Michelle Ramos

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

Kevin Arwood from Rainforth Grau and Associates delineated both options
available for LAS parking lot. Board members discussed options and a motion
was made to approve Option A: Design with 50 parking stalls for approximately
$750,000.00.

1% Motion: Angel Sepulveda

2" Motion: Michelle Ramos

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.




Kevin Arwood shared timeline and in order to begin Request for Quotation
(RFQ) and bidding process, a motion was made to enter into agreement with
Rainforth Grau and Associates to support with the oversight of the parking lot
project.

1% Motion: Michelle Ramos

2™ Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

Public Comments

None.

IIL.B

5% Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

A motion was made to approve the 5" grade overnight fieldtrip to Golden Gate
National Recreation Area.

1% Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

2" Motion: Antonio Gonzélez

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

Public Comments

None.

In1.C

Board Development

A motion was made to approve Michelle Ramos as Chair of Fiscal Audit Adhoc
1% Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

2™ Motion: Erica Ruiz

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: Michelle Ramos

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present, excluding one
abstention (see above).

Public Comments

None.

LD

November Check Register

A motion was made to approve the November check register.
1%t Motion: Angel Sepulveda

27 Motion: Antonio Gonzélez

Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstentjons: none

The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

Public Comments

None.

HLE

Educator Effectiveness Grant

Eduardo de Leén presented the initial public hearing of LAS proposal to apply for
the California Department of Education Educator Effectiveness Grant.

Board members will revisit the proposal and grant plan in the following month
for approval.

Public Comments

None.

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

IV. A Curriculum Design Team Adriana Gutiérrez provided an update of CDT projects. Current projects are noted
in the summary. :
IV.B Monthly Financials Monthly financials and key financial updates noted in summary provided by

EdTec.

V. Future Meetings
January 22, 2016- Board Meeting
February 19, 2016 Board Meeting

VI. Future Agenda Items- None

VIIL. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1%t Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez
2™ Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez
Absences: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.
The board meeting was adjourned by Erica Ruiz at 7:20 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos

Viernes, 18 de diciembre de 2015
5:30 p.m. en el salén M

I Preliminar

LA La reuni6n se empezé por Erica Ruiz a las 5:37 p.m.
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Erica Ruiz Madre (13-16) -~ X
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Maestra (13-16) Secretaria X
Angelita Sepilveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) X
MaryAnn Mellor Miembro Comunitario (13-16) Presidente X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) X
Marbella Sala Miembro Comunitario {(15-18) X
Jack Kraemer Representante de SCUSD X
Eduardo de Leén Director Académico X
Agenda Accién
LC. Aprobacién de la Agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda de diciembre.
1* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez
2* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada unanimemente por todos los miembros presentes.
LB Aprobacién de los Minutos Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los minutos de la reunién de la Mesa Directiva que
se llevé a cabo el 20 de noviembre de 2016.
1* Mocién; Michelle Ramos
2* Mocién: Antonio Gonzalez
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada unédnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.
LD Misién Se ley6 la misidn en voz alta.

II. Comunicaciones

ILA Normas y Procedimientos

ILA. Comentarios Piblicos No se compartié ninglin comentario piiblico.

ILB1 Concilio & Asociacién de Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva repasaron las noticias actuales proporcionadas
Padres/ELAC - de Leon por los concilios de padres y estudiantes anotadas en los reportes del paquete.

1. ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION

LA Plantel: Contrato MOU entre Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva repasaron las modificaciones proporcionadas por

SCUSD/LAS para el
estacionamiento

el distrito SCUSD en el Memorandum de Entendimiento (MOU). Se hizo una mocion
para aprobar el contrato MOU con el distrito SCUSD con las modificaciones.

12 Mocién: Angel Septlveda

2% Mocién: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

Kevin Arwood de Rainforth Grau & Associates delinearon las dos opciones
disponibles para el estacionamiento de LAS. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva
analizaron las opciones e hicieron una mocion para aprobar la Opcién A: Disefio
con 50 puestos de estacionamiento por aproximadamente §750,000.00.

1% Mocién: Angel Septilveda

2® Mocién: Michelle Ramos

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada uninimemente por todos los miembros presentes.




Kevin Arwood compartié una linea de tiempo y con el fin de comenzar la solicitud de
presupuesto (RFQ) y el proceso de licitacién, se hizo una mocién para entrar en un
acuerdo con Rainforth Grau & Associates para apoyar la supervisién del proyecto
del estacionamiento.

12 Mocidén: Michelle Ramos

2® Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes,

Comentarios Pliblicos

Ninguno

IIL.B

Paseo de quinto grado

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el paseo de quinto grado a el drea recreativo
nacional de Golden Gate.

1* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez
2° Mocién: Antonio Gonzélez
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

’
!

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

IL.C

Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar a Michelle Ramos como representante del comité
de Auditoria Fiscal. '

1% Mocidn: Gustavo Gonzalez

2* Mocién: Erica Ruiz

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Michelle Ramos

La mocion fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes,
excluyendo una abstencion (véase la nota escrita arriba).

Comentarios Phblicos

Ninguno

LD

Registro de la cuenta bancaria de
noviembre

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de noviembre.
12 Mocién: Angel Sepiilveda

2* Mocidn: Antonio Gonzélez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada unanimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

Comentarios Piblicos

Ninguno.

IILLE

Beca de Eficacia del Educador

Eduardo de Le6n presenté la reunion pablica inicial para la propuesta de LAS de
aplicar para la beca “Eficacia del Educador” del Departamento Educativo de
California. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva revisitaran la propuesta y el plan para
la beca en el siguiente.mes con el fin de aprobarlo.

Comentarios Piiblicos

Ninguno.

IV. ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

IV.A Equipo de Disefio Curricular Adriana Gutiérrez proporcion6 una actualizacién de los proyectos de CDT. Los
proyectos actuales estan anotados en el resumen.
IV.B Reporte financiero Un reporte financiero y actualizaciones sobresalientes se anotaron en el resumen

proporcionado por EdTec.

V. Futuras Reuniones

22 de enero de 2016- Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

19 de febrero de 2016- Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VI Temas para las Futuras Agendas- Ninguna

IX. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocicn para concluir la reunion.
12 Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez

2" Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, MaryAnn Mellor, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunién de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé por Erica Ruiz a las 7:20 p.m.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IB1
Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

[[1 Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on January 13, 2016.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are $1956.51.
3. Student Council Reports:
a) School Improvement:
e SCis in the process of finalizing and sharing the school cleanliness plan with
all students.
b) Fundraising:
e Winter Grams raised $244.00.
e SCis planning a Valentine’s Day Dance.
¢) Community Service:
e Students are continuing to brainstorm ideas for the Health Fair
e Pennies for Patients will take place February 1% — February 19®, Our goal is to
raise more than we fundraised last year, which was $2,332.64.
d) School Spirit:
e The next Spirt Day will be Sports Day on Friday, January 29th.
e Students are planning a rally to possibly take place in March in support of our
LAS soccer team.

e SCis currently decorating Spirit Sticks to help promote more participation on

Spirit Days.
- Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.22.16 ( ) MOV, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

ATwo-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IB1
Fecha de la Reunion: 22 de enero de 2016 :

Tema: Concilio Estudiantil

X Articulo de informacién

[ ] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accién

[ ] Accién

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacidn:
1. Lareunién més reciente del Concilio Estudiantil se llevé a cabo el 13 de enero de 2016,
2. Reporte del Tesorero: Fondos actuales del Concilio Estudiantil son de $1956.51.
3. Reportes del Concilio Estudiantil: '
a) Mejoramiento Escolar:
* El concilio estd en el proceso de finalizar y compartir el plan de limpieza escolar
con todos los estudiantes.
b) Recaudacion de Fondos:
e Las ventas de bolsitas de dulces recaudaron $244.00.
e El concilio esté planificando un baile del dia de San Valentin.
¢) Servicio Comunitario:
e Los estudiantes estdn planificando ideas para la feria de salud.
e Larecaudacion “Monedas para pacientes” se llevara a cabo del 1 al 19 de febrero.
Nuestra meta es de recaudar mas que el afio pasado que fue de $2,332.64.
- d) Espiritu Escolar:
o FElsiguiente dia de espiritu sera dia de deportes y se llevara a cabo el viernes, 29
de enero.
* Los estudiantes estan planificando una asamblea en el mes de marzo para apoyar
el equipo de futbol de LAS.
e El concilio actualmente estd decorando “Spirit Sticks” para promover més
participacion en dias de espiritu.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio Estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IB2
Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

Subject: English Learner Advisory Council (ELAC)/Parent Association/Parent Council

X Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Parent Association, Parent Council, de Ledn

Information:
The following are updates regarding ELAC/Parent Association and the Parent Council:

e ELAC/Parent Association
o The ELAC/PA meeting will resume in February. (No January meeting due to Winter Break
Schedule)

e Parent Council
o Met on January 13, 2016 and addressed the following points:
Grade-Level and Executive Member Reports
School Update: Front Parking Lot Project Proposal
Winterfest Review
Fundraising Programs: School Cent Program, Believe Kids, Zumbathon 1/29, Mixed
Bag
Scholarship Volunteer Opportunities
PC Funds and Review of Fund Requests
Read to Succeed
Next Meeting, Wed. 2.3.16, 6-7:30PM, Room M

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Leén ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento-
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter Schoo.

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IB2

Fecha de la Reunion: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Comité ELAC/Asociacion de Padres/Concilio de Padres

X Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accién

] Accién

Comité: Asociacion de Padres, Concilio de Padres, de Ledn

Informacidn: '
Las siguientes son noticias actuales con respecto a ELAC, la Asociacion de Padres y el Concilio de Padres:

e ELAC/Asociacion de Padres

o El comité ELAC/PA se reunir4 la siguiente vez en febrero. (No se programé una junta en enero
debido al horario de las vacaciones invernales).

e Concilio de Padres
o El Concilio se reunié el 13 de enero de 2016 y dirigi6 su atencion a los siguientes temas:
= Reportes por Nivel de Grado y de miembros ejecutivos
* Noticias escolares actuales: Proposicion del proyecto de estacionamiento
= Repaso del Festival Invernal
» Recaudacién de fondos: Programas de “School Cents” y “Believe Kids”, Zumbaton
1/29, “Mixed Bag”

* Oportunidades de voluntario para becas.
* Fondos del Concilio de Padres y repaso de las peticiones para financiacién
= “Read to Succeed”
» Siguiente reunion: miércoles 3 de febrero de 2016, 6-7:30 PM, Salé6n M
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: de Ledn ‘ ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, paginas

10



Academia de idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: January 22,2016
Subject: December Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

) O

Committee: School Leadérship

Information:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# HIA

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the December 2015 Check Register.

Motion: Approve the December 2015 Check Register.

Documents Attached:
1. December 2015 Check Register

MOTION
December Check Register

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Sala, Marbella
Sepulveda, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 1.22.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

11



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public Schoo!

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de enero de 2016

Agenda Articulo# IIIA

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria de diciembre

Articulo de informacion
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accién

I I

0

omité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacidn:

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria de diciembre

2015.

Moci6n: Aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de diciembre 2015,

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de diciembre 2015.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta
bancaria de diciembre

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzalez, Gustavo
Sala, Marbella
Septilveda, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimade para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: School Leadership
Fecha: 1.22.16

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, paginas
( ) MOU, péginas

12



~19)s1Ba1 sIy) U0 papnioul Jou ale $xyIYD [[0lked

“98yo 8y} Aq pied ,Junoluy 20I0AUlPaZIWSY, Yora 1oy Jeadde [im ,Junowy 3o8ys), [£10} 8yl ey suo Aq pied oq Aew ,SIUNOWY S2I0AU[/PBZIWS]], JO Sasuadxe ajdnnyy 810N

96°Cl¢ sal|ddng [elpoisn [LE160¥2/8 #1099V  SLOTZ/SLICL 8090¢€ Japulel9
6262 SSMOT @ SJSUIBJUOD SSE|S) 'SIMOY [99]S SSS|UIBIS (quIey - GLOZ/SLIZL 1090€ zaAeyd euln
2€°180°ctL SLPL89#D SL0OC/SLICL 9090¢ "ou| ‘JuUSpniS Jsii4
69°'L¢C Sleusjey bulyoes | aAQ [QWidY  SL0Z/SL/EL G090€ BlidlR4 SUYDH
00°%S SL/€0/CL WuswesInquiidy  §10¢/SL/CL ¥090¢ upigo slueyadsig
00°0C GL/ZLIT) @9} 91e du] ppeid Jebusjey) spelb Yis  GLoz/SLIZ) £090¢ wnasnpy Alsnoosig
00'¥9 126S¥L SLOC/SLICL 2090¢ 2osn Jo juswpedsq
007081 AeiqT7 WooISse|) 1o} soog :quiidy  §1L0Z/SL/T) 1090¢€ Epauelse)) glpioely)
00'SSL°L GL/ZL/LL 8 OL/LL 60/LL "€0/L 1 Adessy] jeuoledndd  GLOZ/SL/CL 0090¢ S$80IAIDG |euoljednpy JHYD
€52Vl G1/82/11 ‘S1ep buisop s - /69 BUIpu3 190y S102/GL/TL 8650 uolun Jipad elulojied
00°9¢ G1/82/11 -@1ep buisop Juis - 1.9/¢ Bulpug 190y S10Z/SL/ZL 8650¢ uolun ipa1d eluloied
£€5°128'69 /1 "ON JuswiAed ajeoyiad s0d)Ydly ‘60071 #o9lold  GLOZ/SLITL 16S0¢ "OU| 'sJapfing piemolg
06°/£6C Josielpun) spif aAsllegd  §1L0C/SL/ICE 9650¢ "OU| ‘SU0I}ONpold aAslleg
00°0S6'y G1/90/S0 8 ¥0/G0 du 1 pel4 buldwed "68e0L # 19BAU0D  GLOZ/SLIZL G650 1=\4
12802 ¢Locevs  GL0Z/LIZL ¥6G0€ DA13Vd/WESISPUIA
¥L'119 SL0C Sloc/Lret £650¢ VO - Ueld 8JIAISS UOISIA
Jagqwaoaq - wniwald uoisip AJYJUO 1LO00 £262FC ZL#PY
0568701 18¢¢L  §L0cC/LIC) ¢650€ Suoinjog uonednp3y [ejo L
y8LL sallddng [eIpoisny ‘668/19 #1SND  GL0Z/L/TL 16G0¢€ SHUopMAIddng
/8'8¥% $8YoNod 400g -L060.G8# 19V GLOZ/L/2L 0650¢ "ou] ‘Ynig poos Ajleay
££'98¢C'L 6.16698¢ G10c¢/L/CL 6850¢€ jodaq 300
88°/8EC'Y uoneassqO spnls  §L0Z/L/2CL 88G0¢ suoljnjos buiules
00’756 SLLLLL  SlOZd/iLeL 18G0¢ SLUENDOW JS{UUST JO 32140 MeT]
-sonss| Bulppig 8 01/1 L-NOIN 3SINY pue MaIAY ‘9/L|
-Oju2Weldeg wol pue o] |aAel ] .m\r 18 /Ll |mc_c_ml_._. pieog
99'erl’L 910z Alenuep-wniwaid yjleaH AJUUO ‘0000-998G€9000  GL0T/L/CL 9860¢€ ou| ueld yijesH uoiiepuno ssiey
00’66 S, slocg/Lei G850¢ "0U| ‘s8)elo0ssYy YIOMIBN 9sieAId
AON - Hoddng [eoiuyoa] 9 2I/emyos SIND ‘BunlsolH alsqspn :
00°061°S 91, uep - uonesusdwo)d  GLOZ/L/ZL ¥8G0¢€ ajeg ISUEYD
SJONIOM B wnjwald abexoed 91/5102 ‘12zl #HShD
0L 198Gy : *ou| ‘siapjing piemoig

60011

90°LS0'6¥C  lejoL puei

poype

m_‘ON\N\N_‘

9]

5102

Bgusaisg

ojusweioeg jo Awapeoy abenbue

J9)s169y %294y

5

!

13



*183s1681 SIY) UO papnjow_ . J ale s)o8yd jjolked
“oayo oy Aq pled ,Junoluy s21oAu/pazZIWS)|, YoES JoJ Jeadde [jim Junowy 3oays, 210} 841 j0eys auo Aq pled aq Aew ,SJUNOWY S2I0AU|/PSZIWS)|, 10 Sosuadxa s|dynyy 210N

88'950°¢ 9L0C Slog/Le/ie) 2£90¢€ EOLISWY JO AuBdWIOY ddURINSU| )17 wnun
“Ue -wniwsald [ejuaqg AlyjuoW 1| LO0-GESS0P0 #Builig
LG LEE'D _ /8221 SLOZ/LZrRL 9£90¢ suolnjos uoleonp3 [ejol
00 vrlL G1/90/C) WuswasInquisy  §10Z/12/C) GE90¢€ Zaleng elYluAD
Sv'2T SL/EL/Z| Wawasinquiey  GLOZ/LZ/ZL $£90¢ Zzenbupoy susi|
L0'0EY'2C GL/0E/LL  SLOT/LZ/TL ££90¢ SJ08)IY21Y nels) ypojuley
-10/L | :S80IAISS [BUOISS8J0Id ‘00°GS0L-1 LOZ #93[0id
7£°¢6l Alled 10} BZZId 3 PIEdYIS VSIA seiydil [quisy §1L0Z/L2/2L 2£90€ daljod uasjyiey
Ll WM SAlUY PIM 32 103 ‘0LSL0Z #0d G1L0Z/LZ/2L 1£90€ uoljeanp3 uoslesd
65°182°L 6/16698¢ SL0Z/LZ/C) 0£90€ joda@ 2010
G/'865C uoljeAIasqQ Juspnis  §102/1.2/C) 6290¢ Suolnjos buluies
8L 6% _ Jaded 3 Bunuid -quisy  SL0Z/L2/CL 8290¢ ysiuusy| zi
0200l SlLiyL/g) wawasinquiay  §L0Z/LZ/Z)L 1290¢€ Aeques eppLiges
00°000°S weiboid  §10Z/12/2) 9290¢ uoyeonp3 jo Ajuno) opelo( |3
[enguspai) Jesl) vSid 91/GL Ad ‘€EV09L #AUL pPE000#
¥S'¥e - Gi/pl/el Juswesinquisy  GLOZ/LZ/CL S290€ unjgoQ alueyads)s
LO'v6 sa)|ddng }SO0IBUIAN B SdnD ebng MNIN [quivy  GLOZ/LZ/CL #290¢ zeiq euibiip
00°8Cl LZ6G¥L SLOZ/LT/ZL £290¢ 201ISNf* JO Juswpeds(
81°689'1L ssbreyp eoueuld  GL0z/LeCh 2290¢ U] "$92IAI9S [e1dUBUL] UspueT abe eg
+GL/LE/Z) - L0/Z) @sea JaidoD AJUIUON ‘£E9ZEZHIOOY
16°S. 1S9 JSJUIAA JOj J9yseq apel Yy (quiiey  §L0Z/1LZ/ZL 1290¢ ZOABY) BUID
Oo.mwm__‘ ejosiag "] ..Emhmo._n_ mc_c_m,_._. EwEomm:mS_ ssauisng 04as) GLocg/Le/iclL 0290¢ BJuad HcmEQo_®>®Q S|O0YOS JaHeyD
00°GSS Sode] g leg oYyoeN §L0zZ/LZ/Z) 6190¢€ SOdE ]| s,0puey)d
€061l s)oog Aleiqi] @ sajjddng woolsse|) quisy  §L0Z/L2/Th 8190¢ epauejsed e|sloelo
00°G2¥ 910z 39V - uojessibay |enuuy :/1-GL0Z #0d  SL0Z/LZ/CL /190¢€ _ 3av0
00°L6L°L lapuy  GL0Z/LE/2L 9190¢ loyeg uesng
Hoddng Buiuueld pue Buiyoeo g Buuiel] Aeq |eined
£6°0¢EL’1 S| 2101V 'GL/20L #SND  GL0Z/LT/Z) G190¢ ~ 071 'YSn spuelg 0OV
0069’ bululel] piyisii4® ¥4dO SLOZ/SL/CL ¥190¢€ eluiojed Jouadns Jo VOWA
00°00€°L GL/90/LL  §LOZ/SLigL £190¢ "D’ 40 syebay syl
2 Z0/LL 1ensuos Aed - wawdopas( [euoisssiold
8/°686 sallddng [elpojsn)d 668719 #1snD  GLOZ/SL/ZL Z190¢ sylopAlddng
12°219°1) Gl, 09( sjysuag 3 Alejeg seoue|g 01pad 002 #SND  GLOZ/SL/TL 1190¢€ SSOIAISS BUnUNO22Y/A2;SIA
|O0Y2S paliun 3_0 olusuwleldeg
6E9LY GL/ge/LL  SLOT/SLITL 0L90¢ SWRIJISAS 31O HIOMISN

- £2/01 :9sea Jaidod D00 #IOPOW ‘2ES901 #ASND
Buiuaa10g UoISi\/BuLies| 9 JUSWUSSaSSY UJ[esH :oAS

08'G/1C

§Lo¢/sLiel 6090¢€ E_mm_._ [42%

14



~19)s1Ba1 SIy) UO Papnoul JoU aIe S8y [|0JAed
o8yo ayy Aq pied ,junowy ao10AUl/paZIWSY, Yoee Jo} Jeadde Jim Junowy 3o3YJ, 810} 94l 93ud 2uo Aq pied aq Aew ,SJUNOWY 82I0AUY/PEZILIS)), 10 Sosuadxa aidinpy :81oN:

0,°0€5'6 910 §lL0c/1e/ch 8€90¢ abejueApy YllesH UISISOp

15



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIB
Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

Subject: Educator Effectiveness Grant Plan

] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

X] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference

[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

As shared during the December Board Meeting, the Language Academy of Sacramento has an opportunity to apply
for the Educator Effectiveness Grant from the California Department of Education. The funding focus is to provide
beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, professional development, coaching and support services
for teachers identified as needing improvement or additional support, professional development for teachers and
administrators aligned to the state standards, and to ensure educator quality and effectiveness.

Funds are allocated based on LAS’s total certificated staff count in CALPADS as reported in 2014-15 fiscal year at |
approximately $1,466 per certificated FTE for and approximate total of $39,584. Funds may be expended during the
2015-16, 2016-17, and 2017-18 fiscal years; with the finals expenditure report due at the end of 2017-18 fiscal year.
Funds not expended by June 30, 2018 must be returned to the CDE.

LAS Educator Effectiveness Grant Action Plan includes the following- specific action plans will also be reflected in
the LAS LCAP Annual Update:

1) Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring. Currently, at LAS about 15% of
certificated staff who are novices and are either in BTSA Mentoring with veteran LAS teachers and/or
exempted from LAS committee membership due to have served two-years or less at the school.

2) Professional Development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been identified as
needing improvement or as additional support. In any given year, approximately, 50% of LAS
certificated staff undergo a performance evaluation process. Depending on collaborative reflections per the
evaluation process, certificated staff members have the opportunity to attend additional professional
development on identified areas of need.

3) Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state content
standards. LAS will continue its work in investing funds to ensure an expansive knowledge base of the
Common Core State Standards (CCSS) as well the emerging need to incorporate technology in assessments
to prepare for SBAC online state exams. Certificated staff members will have to the opportunity to receive
training on how to teach students to succeed in the 21% century.

4) To promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on mentoring
and coaching certificated staff and training certificate staff to support effective teacher and learning.
LAS standing committee, Curriculum Design Team (CDT), works on formulating multi-layer teaching and
learning support structures: professional development, peer mentoring, peer observations, common planning
time, and intervention team practices and collaborations on an annual basis. Members of the CDT

.
Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Eduardo de Le6n ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.19.16 ( ) MOU, pages

16



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Committee dialogue on various ways all certificated staff are strategically prepared to collaborate with one

another: veteran and novice teachers, in advancing collective understanding of effective teaching and
learning practices.

It is LAS’ intention to implement the four delineated items above in order to ensure solid professional preparation of
teachers. The following plan below represents the school’s Educator Effectiveness Grant Award expenditure

priorities.
Grant Budget Allocation - Grant Total: $39,584
Action Plan 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Beginning Teacher Supporf and Assessment $11,000 $11,000% $11,000*
(BTSA) : :

*This amount reflects an estimated number of 5-6
new teachers and will vary depending on actual
number per given year. Funds not expended from
this column will be added to fund the next priority
item: Professional Development (See below)

Note: Currently LAS contracts with the El Dorado
County Office of Education :

Professional Development: $2,300 $2,300 $1,984

1) Support services for teachers who have
been identified as needing improvement
or as additional support. )

2) Professional trainings aligned to the state
content standards: Common Core Math
and English Language Arts, New
Generation Science Standards (NGSS),
Smarter Balanced Assessments (SBAC),
Expository Reading Writing (ERWC),
ROPES Mind and Executive Functions

Recommendation
It is recommended that Board approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant Spending Plan.

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Atbst
Abse
nt

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzélez, Gustavo
Sala, Marbella
Sepulveda, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzilez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack
Totals:

17



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [1IB

Fecha de 1a Reunion: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Reunién publica para Ia beca de eficacia del educador

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )

Conferencia/Accion

L]
L]
[C] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
X
[]
d

Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Tal como se compartié en la reunién de la Mesa Directiva de diciembre, La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
tiene la oportunidad de aplicar para una beca de eficacia del educador de parte del Departamento Educativo de
California. El enfoque de la financiacién es de proporcionar apoyo y tutoria para nuevos maestros y administradores,
desarrollo profesional, entrenamiento y servicios de apoyo para maestros identificados como necesitados de mejora o
apoyo adicional, desarrollo profesional para maestros y administradores alineados con las normas estatales, y para
garantizar la calidad y eficacia del educador.

Los fondos se asignan con base en el recuento total del personal certificado de CALPADS segiin se informa en el afio
fiscal 2014-15 en aproximadamente $1,466 por cada certificado de FTE y un total aproximado de $39,584. Los
fondos pueden ser gastados durante los afios fiscales de 2015-16, 2016-17, y 2017-18; con el informe de los gastos
finales entregado al final del afio fiscal en 2017-18. Los fondos no gastados antes del 30 de junio de 2018 se deben
regresar al CDE.

Plan de accién para la beca de eficacia del educador incluye lo siguiente- planes de acci6n especificos que también
serdn reflexionados en la actualizacién anual de LCAP de LAS:

1Y)

2)

3)

4)

Apoyo y tutoria para nuevos maestros y administradores. Actualmente, en LAS hay un 15% de personal
certificado que son novatos y estdn en la tutoria BTSA con un maestro veterano y/o exentos de membresia a
un comité de LAS debido a que han estado menos de dos afios en la escuela.

Desarrollo profesional, entrenamiento, y servicios de apoyo para maestros que han sido identificados

“como necesitados de mejora o apoyo adicional. En cualquier afio, aproximadamente 50% del personal

certificado de LAS forman parte de un proceso de evaluacion de rendimiento. Dependiendo de las
reflexiones colaborativas del proceso de evaluacion, los miembros certificados del personal tienen la
oportunidad de asistir a desarrollos profesionales adicionales en dreas de necesidad identificadas.
Desarrollo profesional para maestros y administradores que alinean con las normas estatales. LAS
continuaré trabajando para invertir fondos para garantizar una base de conocimiento amplio de normas
estatales (CCSS) asi como la necesidad emergente de incorporar tecnologia en evaluaciones con el fin de
prepararse para exdamenes estatales de SBAC en linea. Miembros certificados del personal tendran la
oportunidad de recibir entrenamiento de c6mo ensefiar a sus estudiantes a ser exitosos en el siglo veintiuno.
Para promover la calidad y eficacia del educador, incluyendo, pero no limitado a, entrenamiento de
tutoria y entrenamiento para personal certificado y entrenando el personal certificado para apoyar
ensefianza y aprendizaje eficaz. El comité de LAS, el Equipo de Disefio Curricular (CDT), trabaja en
formular estructuras multinivel de ensefianza y aprendizaje: desarrollo profesional, tutorfa de colegas,

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.22.16 : ( ) MOU, paginas

18



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

observaciones entre colegas, tiempo de planificacion comun, y practicas y colaboraciones de equipo de
intervencion anualmente. Los miembros del comité CDT se comunican de diversas maneras y todo el
personal certificado estd estratégicamente preparado para colaborar el uno con el otro: maestros novatos y
veteranos, para avanzar un entendimiento colectivo de practicas eficaces de ensefianza y aprendizaje.

Es la intencién de LAS implementar los cuatro puntos explicados arriba con el fin de asegurar una preparacién
profesional sélida para los maestros. El siguiente plan representa las prioridades de gastos escolares para la beca
“Eficacia del Educador”.

Asignacion Presupuestaria de la Beca - Total:
$39,584
Plan de Accién 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Apoyo y evaluacién para nuevos maestros (BTSA) $11,000 $11,000* $11,000*
*Esta cantidad refleja un niimero estimado de 5-6 nuevos maestros y
puede variar dependiendo del nimero confirmado para cada afio. La
financiacion que no se utilice en este articulo serd utilizada para
financiar el siguiente articulo de prioridad: Desarrollo Profesional
(vea abajo)

Nota: Actualmente, LAS contrata con la Oficina Educativa del
Condado de El Dorado

Desarrollo Profesional: $2,300 $2,300 $1,984

1) Servicios de apoyo para maestros que han sido identificados
como teniendo necesidad de mejoramiento o de apoyo
adicional.

2) Entrenamientos profesionales alineados con las normas
estatales: Normas estatales comunes de matematicas y artes de
lenguaje en inglés, Normas de ciencia “New Generation”
(NGSS), Evaluaciones “Smarter Balanced” (SBAC), Escritura
y Lectura Expositora (ERWC), Mente y Funciones Executivas
de ROPES

Recomendacion
Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe el plan de gastos para la beca de Eficacia del Educador.

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abst
Abse
nt

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika
Ramos, Michelle
Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzélez, Gustave
Sala, Marbella
Sepulveda, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack
Totals:

19



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# I1IC
Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

Subject: 7% Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

LI

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

The 7™ grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Los Angeles. Students will be
attending an extensive workshop at the Museum of Tolerance in Beverly Hills, CA. The Language Academy was awarded a
grant to offset half of the workshop costs. During the mandatory parent meeting that will take place on Thursday, February
4th, 2016, parents will be presented with the following information:

a) Students will leave on Tuesday, February 16™ at 7am and will return on Thursday, February 18% 2016.
b) Students will participate in the all-day workshop on Wednesday, February 17th.
¢) Students will leave hotel to return home at given time.

Michael’s Transportation Service, Inc. and Ramada Downtown Los Angeles hotels have been contacted as they have offered
the best prices. Only 31 students will be going and the cost per student is $350. The goal is that each student should raise
this amount prior to going on the overnight trip. In previous meetings, parents discussed possible fundraisers that have
included the jog-a-thon, chocolate sales, recycling, snack sales, etc.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this field
trip are explored and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place:

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The schedule has been developed in accordance with
state law.

Hotels: Planning committee will be working with Ramada Downtown Los Angeles staff to develop a security plan for
students. Students will be consolidated to one wing of the hotel. Hotel staff will be apprised of school schedule, meals will
be taken as a whole group. Students will share a room with a 4 student of the same sex to 1 room ratio. Parent volunteers
will have shared rooms and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Volunteers: All parents/guardians who have attended the mandatory chaperone orientation are welcome to chaperone the
field trip. However, parents are required to get fingerprinted and cleared through the Department of Justice. Volunteers with
violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. In addition, parents must fundraise or pay for their portion of the trip.
Volunteers will be assigned a group of students to supervise throughout the trip including evemng/mght watch. Currently
two (2) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Gonzalez, Lomeli, and Frederiksen. All staff members have been
CPR/First Aid trained.

20



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIC
Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Paseo de Séptimo Grado

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

X0

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién:

La clase del séptimo grado, junto con maestros y padres, esta planeando un viaje a Los Angeles. Los estudiantes estaran
asistiendo a un taller extenso en el Museo de Tolerancia de Beverly Hills, CA. La Academia de Idiomas recibié una beca
para compensar la mitad del costo del taller. Durante la reunién obligatoria de los padres, que se llevard a cabo el jueves, 4
de febrero, se presentara la siguiente informacién a los padres:

a) Los estudiantes saldran el martes, 16 de febrero a las 7 a.m. y regresaran el jueves, 18 de febrero.
b) Los estudiantes participardn en el taller todo el dia el miércoles, 17 de febrero.
¢) Los estudiantes se iran del hotel para regresar a sus casas a la hora dada.

Se ha contactado la compafiia de camion Michael’s Transportation Service, Inc y el hotel Ramada Downtown Los Angeles,

ya que han ofrecido el mejor precio. Solamente 31 estudiantes iran al paseo y el costo por estudiante serd de $350. La meta

es que cada estudiante recaude esta cantidad antes de ir al viaje. En la reunién, los padres discutieron posibles recaudaciones
de fondos incluyendo la caminata, ventas de chocolate, ventas de bocadillos, reciclaje, etc.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compafiias de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA y asesoria legal, para garantizar que toda
4rea de esta excursion sea explorada y los protocolos adecuados se establezcan. Se han tomado las siguientes medidas de
seguridad:

Transportacién: Camion y chofer estan certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se ha desarrollado de acuerdo
con la ley estatal. :

Hoteles: El comité de planificacion estara trabajando con el personal del hotel para desarrollar un plan de seguridad para los
estudiantes. Los estudiantes estaran en un solo anexo del hotel. El personal del hotel conocera el horario de los estudiantes,
las comidas se serviran para todo el grupo. Los estudiantes compartirdn habitaciones: cuatro estudiantes del mismo sexo en
cada cuarto. Los padres voluntarios compartiran habitaciones y tendran la responsabilidad de supetvisar a los estudiantes por
las tardes y las noches.

Voluntarios: Todos los padres/tutores estin que han atendido la junta mandataria seran bienvenidos a ser acompafiantes del
paseo. Sin embargo, se requiere que los padres obtengan aprobaci6n por medio de huellas digitales del Departamento de
Justicia. Voluntarios con violaciones no seran elegibles para participar en el paseo. Ademas, los padres deben recaudar o
pagar su porcioén del paseo. Los voluntarios estarén asignados un grupo de estudiantes para supervisar durante el viaje,
incluyendo las tardes y noches. Actualmente, hay dos (2) padres voluntarios apuntados para participar.

Personal escolar: Al momento, ¢l personal escolar que asistirdn al paseo serdn Gonzélez, Lomeli y Frederiksen . Todos los
miembros del personal han sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

21



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVA
Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

- Subject: Monthly Financials

X Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:
Part 1- Major Financial Highlights:
1. Governor Brown released a draft state budget for FY2017, which bodes well for K-12 educat1on funding
2. P-1 ADA came in at 526, about 11 students higher than the budgeted 515, which means likely more revenue
this year
3. LAS continuing to do well against its operating budget
a. December saw $295 in Revenues; $362 in Expenses
b. $138K in Prop 1D expenses
c. Ended November with $4.85M in cash
4. EdTec is recommending a $99K forecast revision largely driven by the higher P-1 ($53K) and increased
SPED funding for mental health services ($42K) and other minor changes

Part 2 - Average Daily Attendance:

1. P-1 ADA is the average number of students who attended school each day from first day of school until
around mid-December

2. Whereas LAS has budgeted for a 95% average through P-2 (April), the average through P-1 was closer to
97% with some variation by grade level

3. Given that about half the year is over, EdTec has recommended adjusting the % by grade levels to account
for the higher trend for half the year, still keeping the future months at 95%
a. This has brought the overall average to 96.1% or 520.78, generating about $53K more in anticipated

revenue
b. Should LAS continue the current trend of P-1 through P-2 and not drop to 95%, LAS could see an
“additional $100K+ jump in revenues

Documents Attached:
e January 2016 Financial Summary (1% attachment)
¢ December 2015 Financials
e December 2015 Balance Sheet
e December 2015 Cash Flow

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership () Charter, pages
Date: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, pages

22



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [VA

Fecha de la Reunion: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Estados Financieros Mensuales

Ll
L]
u
L]

[

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Parte

1.

2.

3.

1- Puntos Financieros Sobresalientes:
Gobernador Brown dio a conocer un borrador de un proyecto estatal para el FY2017, lo cual es un factor
positivo en la financiacion de las entidades educativas K-12
La asistencia diaria de P-1 fue de 526, casi 11 estudiantes mas de lo presupuestado de 515, que significa que
habrén cantidades mis altos de ingresos '
LAS contintia haciendo bien contra su presupuesto operativo
a. En diciembre hubo $295 en ingresos; $362 en gastos
b. $138 mil en gastos de la proposicién 1D
c. Se terminé el mes de noviembre con $4.85 millones en efectivo
Ed Tec estd recomendando una revision de $99 mil pronosticado debido a la cantidad alta de P-1 ($53mil) y el
aumento de financiacion de SPED para servicios de salud mental ($42mil) y otros cambios menores.

Parte 2- Promedio de Asistencia Diaria:

1.

2.

3.

La asistencia diaria de P-1 es el niimero de promedio de estudiantes que asistieron a la escuela cada dia desde
su primer dia escolar hasta mediadas de diciembre
LAS ha presupuestado para un promedio de 95% de asistencia hasta P-2 en abril, pero el promedio de P-1 fue
mas cerca de 97% con algunas variaciones por nivel de grado
Teniendo en cuenta que la mitad del afio se ha terminado, Ed Tec recomienda un ajuste al porcentaje por
niveles para tener en cuenta la alta tendencia durante la mitad del afio, pero manteniendo los meses futuros al
95%.
a. Esto ha llevado al promedio total a 96.1% o 520.78, generando casi $53 mil mas de los ingresos
anticipados
b. SiLAS continda la tendencia actual de P-1 a través del P-2 y no baja del 95%, LAS pudiera ver un
aumento adicional de $100 mil en ingresos

Documentos adjunto:

Resumen Financiero - enero 2016

Finanzas de diciembre 2015

Saldo actual- diciembre 2015

Declaracion del flujo de ingresos hasta diciembre 2015

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, paginas

23



The Language Academy
of Sacramento

January 2016 Board Meeting

edtec:

© EdTec, Inc. 2016 and Davel

January 22, 2016

Major Financial Highlights

T
o Governor Brown released a draft state budget for FY 2017, WhICh
bodes well for K-12 education funding

o P-1ADA came in at 526, about 11 students higher than the
budgeted 515, which means likely more revenue this year
o LAS continuing to do well against its operating budget
i December saw $295K in Revenues; $362K in Expenses
m $138K in Prop 1D expenses
o Ended November with $4.85M in cash
o EdTec is recommending a $99K forecast revision largely driven by

the higher P-1 ADA ($53K) and increased SPED funding for mental
health services ($42K) and other minor changes

edteé -

24



2016-17 California State Budget

Proposal to increase main funding source for K-12 Education

n Proposal calls for additional resources ($2.8B) for faster LCFF
implementation

g Brings the transition to 95% complete and funds a 0.47% COLA
adjustment

o Spending increases on other K-12 programs also proposed,
most notably:

a $1.6B for Early Education Block Grant to consolidate different
early education programs and better target services to low-income
and at-risk children

o Another $1.2B for one-time discretionary funding (~$200/ADA)
o $365.4M for school energy efficiency grants '

o More details to come over the next few months, with the next
iteration due out in May and formal approval in June

edted

Average Daily Attendance
P-1 ADA was 526.14; 11.24 over the budgeted ADA projection of 514.9

o P-1ADA is the average number of students who attended school
each day from first day of school until around mid December

o Whereas LAS has budgeted for a 95% average through P-2
(April), the average through P-1 was closer to 97% with some
variation by grade level

o Given that about half the year is over, EdTec has recommended
adjusting the % by grade levels to account for the higher trend for
half the year, still keeping the future months at 95%

iz This has brought the overall average to 96.1% or 520.78, generating
about $53K more in anticipated revenue

i1 Should LAS continue the current trend of P-1 through P-2 and not
drop to 95%, LAS could see an additional $100K+ jump in revenues

edteé

25



Lo}

9L0Z/8L/L

£90°66 SSS‘BLZL Z6'6LL'L 166°262'L 118'22¢'9 Ze2'0L9's 2€2'9L9's 025088 pip'eze's (uonepaidaq buipnjoul) ssuejeg pung buipug
£90'66 002168 181267 ¥60'50 (920'508) (ezu'110)  Jugzvod) SoL'Ls 9sE'LLS (uoneiwasdaq Buipniour) awoou| Bunesedo
- S5£°/89'0 $5€'289'9 1£8°28'9 1£8'Z€8'9 §5£'289'9 (pajipny) aouefeg Buluuibeg
- - - - - - usunsnipy Ipny
- §5€'/89'9 §G€'/89'9 £R'2E8'9 1£8'2€8'9 S6€'/89'0 ozs'oes's  vli'eze’s 8e0'8le's (paypneun) souejeg Buluuibag
aouejeg pung
09v'6v9 £90'66 002166 18128 6050 (860'908) (9z0'505) (ezL'ito’y)  jlusz'voz) S0L'LS 9LE'LLS «(uonernaidaq bujpnioul) awosuf Sugelodo
610'080°7 £90'66 956°890°1 £68'696 058788 (850'905) (9zo's08) (ezi'110't) (z8z'v02) SOL'LS 9LE‘LIS {uoneroaidaq Butpn(axa) awoou| Bupelredo
LevipLL (9e2'9} 8.v'98r'y Wwe'siy'y 18898’y {899'065) 6Le'8pL'T 1p0'6€L'T zzs'e6Y oLLZoe 80¥°195 sasuadx3 [ejoL
(c98°256) - - - - (e98'zs6) - £98'256 sti'gel 0se sve'sol fepno lended
oi8'zze (¥90') S0L'ZrL'L el £0L°586 5/6'1EL 08'Lst 968'61 £09'v6 z58'se [ W] samnypuadxy bugelsd Joyo pue seomies
¥SE'601 (088'2) 20v'182 £25'8L2 LoL'ele 289'L8 0p2'602 £50'2LL €8L's £29°L €19'eT saljddng pue sxoog
0EL's9L'L 80¢C'L 998'290's ¥15'€90'S loL'sez'e £€5°Z61 69L'98%'L 9€TY6T'L ¥20'192 $8€'59Z LLL'YSZ slysuag pue uoljesuadwod
sasuadxg
015'228'e 66L°501 PEP'GSS'S vE9'st's 262°69€°S 045'78 £SE'EV9’L £26°L2L°L S£2'562 olg'sse ¥8LZLO'L 9NU3AY Jejo L
6858l - 000°SS 000'SS 00005 L' 000's2 LLb'9E z6e'e 45518 68661 syues9 pue Buisiespuny
(o0} 000°2 000'LE 000'¥Z 000'vZ prIN Le'LL opo'LE 20L's L119°5 265°EL SaNUAATY [e207]
££8'909 180y 929’088 685'928 90/'¥5/ osg'st £Lt's0C £6L'€ZZ §50'82 880°2Y 679'¢S1L SanusAay aers LU0
S6E'0LT 000'zk 26L'SHT T61'802 Tee'ssl (06£'69) 2¥5'v6 LSL'PE - 28L'v€ - SNUSAIY [esopad
6EL'L66'T z9L'28 959'e6E'Y vea°ove'y YrO'LYE'Y Zv8've S20'L0€'L L16°LOV'L 281'85C 281852 £55'588 JueJS 300l [RioURD
anuBAIY
AHVWNS
Buuewsy (yseoa104 }SB0aI0| jsedsalo4 19bpng (1ebpng Q1A 190png QLA (enioy 293Q AON pele]
15893104 uaun) FITENT] To) s, yuoy panosddy §s3] Q1A)
“SA SNOIABIA) Snoneiy ooueLEA
FoUBLEA
jebpng {enay “sa 3abpng enyoy

GLOZ ‘1€ Joquisaq Jo sy
sjenjoy ‘sa jJabpng
ojuawesoeg jo Awapeoy abenbue

26



Ljoe 9L0z/8l/L

- Z 2Z 4 SWapnig meN
(oe) f<~4 252 474 (savdivo) T #
8L cop vee ¥8e (SAvd Vo) (Tad) youm peonpai @ 93id #
sl oev 12y 12y (SAvdTvO) unod peledlidnpun #
@ ors s s (91e2 % pajesldnpun Jop} JuswilouT SAYdTVO
65 870z 341 6'vls vav eeL
o €'6L 6'8L 6'8L 8L
9T 8691 9L T a4
8 212 6892 6'892 €M
vav
%60l %96 %56 %56 abesony
% vav
- s ps s pejloiug Tejo ),
- €8 €8 €8 8L
- oLl 9/l oLl a4
- €82 €82 £82 €A
Arewwing juswtoiuy
Bulueway  (Isesasod 1SE03.0] }se09.04 1obpng (Gebpng QLA 1ebpng QLA ENPY 290 AON PO
1seo9i04 uaung usung S, YIuoiy panoiddy ssa]| ALA)
‘SA w:@Smhn_v snoinald 2JueLRA
asueuLeA
jebpng enjoy “sA 3obpng [enjoy

GLOZ ‘1€ Jquadsg Jo sY
s|enjoy ‘sA jJobpng
ojusweldeg Jo Awapedy abenbue

27



Liog

045'£28't 66L'501 YEb'SSS's PEI'SPP'S ZET'69E’S 0/5'v8 £SE'EV9‘L €26'L2L'L SEZ'S6Z 918'e5E ¥812L0°L
685'8L - 000'6S 000'sS 000°05 L'l 0006 LLy'9e 762'S (415} 68661
§52'9 - 000'52 00052 00052 S¥e'9 005°zL 5751 160'c e's TLL'S
-] - 000'5L 000'5L 00004 ¥8L'e 000's ¥8L'LL - - y8L'LL
815’8 - Q00'st 000'5L 000'Sk (810"} 0052 28p'9 174 osL'e £60°E
(o) 0002 000°LE 000'¥Z 00042 LzL'sl 8Le'LL 9v0'LE 20L'S 119's 265°EL
(8r1'Y) - - - - shi' - shi'y - (89) 82
ole 000's 000°02 00051 000'SL 598'ZL 818'9 ¥89'6L gee's 089's 999°0L
509 000t 000°C 000°L 000°} §68 009 S6E°L §65 00§ ore
198 000't 000'c 000'Z 0002 >IN 000°L £51'Z €8l o8l 00L
000°L - 000°L 000'L 000°L (o0s) 005 - - - -
¥eS'L - 000's 000's 000's 998 005'C 99¢'c 1£9°L - 6£9'L
££8'909 LE0'7 929'0£8 685'0z8 992'vSL 08e'sl €1¥'502 £62'822 55082 880'zy 6¥9'€S1L
€90°'LY - £90'LY £90°'Ly - - - - - - -
¥8E'€9T - ¥8E'€9Z ¥88'€9Z 0sb'/5Z - - - - - -
00525 - 00005+ 000'051 000'05 - 00526 00526 - - 005'26
29Z'v6 S90°L z9T'v6 26186 yib'es - - - - - -
0 - 120°2 L0 2969 120'L - L20'2 L20°2 - -
vhL'SSL 26T 966'29Z §20'09Z S€6'952 (199) £16°20L zsz'L0L +86'0Z 896'LY oog'vt
(ozi) - 6va'LL 6v8'LL - 06'LL - 0/6'LL - ozl 6v8'LL
S6£'0LZ 0002y 251'SvE 251802 z28'86L (062'65) 21956 LSLVE - 1529 -
zze't - 6L 226’ 1612 (s60'L) S60°L - - - -
0/2'v0L - Praay: 220'6EL £€8'gEL (o9t ‘se) L16°29 1S1've - ISL'E -
0002y 000'2k 000°zy - - - - - - - -
£02'29 - £02'29 €02'29 862'09 (se5's2) S€5'sT - - - -
6EL'LE6T 2925 959'€6€'Y P68'0FE'Y PPO'LYEY Zra've S/0'J08°) 216'LOV'L Z81'852 281852 £55'688
€9¥'6E5 0£9°8 859'8LL L20'0LL 0sL'oLL (e22'011) 89v'682 S6L'BLL - - G61'6LL
268'285 S¥8'L 861'¥69 £5£'989 TL9'78S 8EL'SL 89L'9pL 0e'LoL - - 90€'LoL
S8e'6Le'L 182'9g 108'026'2 £15'PP6'Z zza'ovo'e 116'68L 6cp'LI8 oLy'Le0’L Z81'852 281852 260'SYS
Buweway (3sesai04y 1se23104 1sesalo0 Jebpng (1obpng aLA19bpng QLA lenioy s9Q AON 190
1seoa104 juaung juaing s,yjuopy panciddy $s8) QLA)
“SA SNOIA31J) snolnald aoueuUep
aoueHEA
38bpng [enjay “sa Jobpng fenjoy

910z/8t/t
ANNIAIY TVLOL

sjueln pue Buisrespung - Tv1018NS
Bursiespung £088
ejeAld - suoneuod 2088
sjualed - suoheuod 1088
Buisespundssuoneuoq 0088

SenUAAdY |edo] - TYLOLENS
onuanay pezuobolesun 6668
sduy peld £698
anuanay [eaoT BYO 0698
152103y 0998
soleg ssipueyolen 898
suiojun 9£98
anusAdY [e20"] JOYIO 0098

|Wodu 3jeIS PO - TVL0LENS
SpUN4 SSUSAISDYT Jojeonp] 0658
spung Aieuonalosiq sl -auQ 0658
anusAsy 31e1S PUYIO I 0658
anusAsy lenoT oIS 0958
sjusWasINquIiay }S00 pejepuBy 0558
(21218} JuswispiUI - uoneoNp3 feads - 18e8
slea )\ Joud - siuswuoipoddy alels Jsyo 6LE8
SANUDARY AJBIS JOID 00€8

awody| [e1apad - TYL0LENS
(=L R 2628
1emL 1628
juswasInqiuiay uoleonpd [ernads z8ig
uswapRUg - uoneanpl [eeds 1818
anuaaay [elepad 0oLg

Juswispiug 3497 - TV10LENs
sexe | Auadold 4o nar ul sjooyag eueyd 9608
JUBWISHRRUT JUNODDY UONOIN0Id LUoHeoNp3 zLo8
PIY 838)S ~ 4307 SIooyds Japeyd Lio8
WP 4407
3ON3AIY

SL02 ‘1€ Jaquadaq Jo sy
s|enoy "sa 1@bpng
ojuaweioeg Jo Awapesy abenbue

28



LoV

SOLLIE 80Z°l 12£'859 625°659 Zra'pLL vev'LLL 601°86¢ 519982 zeL'sy z0Z'Ly £58'6E
S80'e - S9L's soL'8 LL9LL 7 9€8's 080G 20L°L 5.9 156
11092 - ele'sy elz'sy we'sy z9z'st 815'2¢ 95T’ LL a6t 9le'L ale’L
Z96'6L - 8e6'vlL 8E6'pL [{1%4" €15 68p'L (e2zo0's) 801 801 z6£'s)
80v'59) - 881'52¢ 88L°52¢ 005'69€ 62'ES 802'ClT 082'65t zie'st 60L'02 L1sp'el
wo'ey 59'1) 165°LL £06'69 88'GL 28e's 6€6'28 055'62 09g's S9e'S Spe'9
98L'sLL 298'2 09L's6L 220'86lL 662202 opl'iz 611101 £16'6L s/8'gl 0g0'6L £85'8L
158'592 (229'92) Zip'8LS S6L°L6Y 026°L98 80Z°0Z 628°2L2 129252 128°9¢ £58'9¢ pLELS
000°L - 000't 000'L 000°} 000°¢ 000°L - - - -
€ol'sl - S08°.S S0€'4S S0E'LS (oep'0L) 259'82 Trl'se 200'9 9/8'y 8€5'8
800'08 - 6E6'L¥L 686'LpL 6E6°LVL [(34H} 16429 1629 £5ETL 9£8'¢L OLL'ZL
LEL'9E - 182'SL 182'5L 182'SL {€05'1) ovo'le vrL'ee zLe's BLP'S 809'9
oLo'sl - 60L'95 604'95 pe8'gzL 8ll'se 2L¥'€9 8692 256'T osy'e 209°c
L2292 - 150'8p 150'8Y Lso'sy 202'C 920'v2 ¥z8'1z vis'y £08'Y ozv'e
09205 (£29'92) 629'08 266'cS 266°eS {ove's) ¥Zs've 698'67 Le's 88E°C SSL'Y
ovS'vE - 955'15 855'1S 855°LS 0.8 61L'sT zio'LL AN L8 see'r
€15'0EL'L 119'92 £15588°L 0S2'ZL6°L SPS°156°L 1£8°09 18618 666'PSL Zip8LlL 1£8°18L P
0L9'vL - 0e9'oElL 0£9°0EL SZLLEL €8 €68°95 096'SS Syr'zh Szl STl

- - ove'z oz 09g'e ozL'L oge'e [vicad - - -
0L9'/8 2419'92 8ee’LEL 510851 S98°0LL S0L'LY £ev'ss LzLey szl 915zt 91§z
61005 - 8£0°00L 8€0°001 88200} sle ¥6£'05§ 610°0S 268'8 Le8'8 2888
12¢'0L - §18'9L §28'9L S/8'9L 6vL've z0e'te ¥55'9 98L'T z8r'L 89Z'L
008'S1 - 050'8L 0s0'8lk 050'8L (0sz'2) - 0522 - 0sz'e -
166'6v8 - zov'ezy'L zov'9ey't zev'osy'L 865'8 600685 111085 8/62¥L 8Lv'eyL £L6'ZyL

Buiueway (3seoaso IseDa104 15803104 1ebpng (1obpng QaLA180png Q1A Ny 29Q AON 00
}se28104 uaund aunyd syiuoly panoiddy sS9] AQLA)
*SA SNOIAdI]) SN0 saueleA
aoueleA
jebBpng Jemyoy “sA 3abpng lenjoy

syyauag safojdwg - TVLOLENS

SyyeUsg saIey

SoUBINSU| dWoY) SISYIOM
eoueInsu| Juswhojdwaun
swouag oJejiop B UNESH
aATRWISHY-2JE0IPAN-ASYO
SY3d

SYLS
sjeulg aakoldws

seakojdw3 payisse|d - TVLOLENS

JBWWNG - pauisse;) LPUI0
spunoB/eoueuSIUEA - PalISSE]D JayI0
[o0uog JeUY - PAYISSEID YO

SBUBR[ES BOWO @ [BOLBID PALISSEID

S3le[es JoesSIUIWPY 3 Josiuadng payissel)
sauefes poddng paiisseld

yoddng 3ds

sauE[es aply [euononisul palisse|)

soue|es payIsse|D

seafojdwa pojeounIes - TYL0LENS

uonUBAIBIY| B APIGRIUNDIOY JNUSPRIY
JAwwng - Yad By

1S J3dS Pelesyed

salefeg JOJENSIUILPY 3 Josiuadng psiEdlipe)
Aed sInmsqng - Joyoest

spuadng - Joyoeat

salees sIoYdes)

seuejes pajedyIR)

olL0c/8LL

00.¢
009e
00se
00ve
ooee
00ze
oole
000

[+ 4514
0geT
5062
00¥2
00eT
0022
€oLe
0012
0002

ov6lL
ozel
3518
ooet
€011
1oLl
0oLL
000!

spyyousg g uoyesuadwon

SISNAIXT

$10Z ‘L€ Joquisa( Jo s
sjenjoy "sA Jebpng
ojuawelses jo Awopeay abenbue

29



L40G

9Loz8L/L

pse‘sol (088°2) Lov'182 1T5°812 191'6L2 189'1¢ [ £50°TLL €8L's £29°L £19°2 safjddng pue sxoog - TY1OLENS
169'F - 000'2L 000°ZL 000°ZL 160'c oor'olL £0£'2 el - - Ing ¢ juswdinb3 “asnjiwing pajefoy Woolsse|D UoN oevt
ese't - 00S'L 005°'L 00s'L 65L°L oo’y Wi - - [ L Swayl pazije)idesuoN Woolsse|d £Thy
[4:1474 - 080501 080'50L 080'S0L Tresk 690°L6 828'SL - - 628 (ig$ uewy ssa) sway [enpiaipu) sieindwo) ozhy
oL - 000°2 000°2 000°2 (8s1) £90'9 ¥2z'9 - - 666 saljddng g uawdinb3 ‘esmuung woousse|) olvy
809 (19 000'9 652's 0go'e (620'%) yoe'L z6E'S 0oL €5 ¥50'L s2|qewnsuo) a3ds 95EY
ooe - oog ooe oog vz 14 - - - - [ooyosaid Jowwng SSEY
£05'0L - 190'vL L90'pL 190'vL 2£8'C 16¢'9 ¥55°€ [:14 LSL SET'L sleusre SISY ySEY
000 - 0002 000'C 000'C 000't 000°'L - - - - uspien Zsep
660°C - 0522 0szz 0s2C vi6 STLL 1St - - /8 saiiddng juswdojanaq EUOISSIJ0I (Vi34
10 (oze) 0009 089's 096'c (e12'e} 086'L 669'S - 6L [£=34 sa|ddng 3d SEEy
£ZL (oos'L) ooz'el oot'LL 000'0L L'y 000°s Ly'eL [R2:-43 e $80'G ssiiddng a2u30 oger
z96'r - o9z'sl ooz'ol o9Z'ol (206'¢) 168°L 86Z°'LL £89 yoL 600's saiddng @ sleuele jeuoonAsul szey
698'0L - 0008k 000'8L 000°8L 698'L 000's LELL 286'L €09 SeT'L saijddng [eipojsnO SLey
474 - 092'9L 09z'gl 09z'oL YEL'T z60'L 8S6'LL 864'C e 9€5 S[eUSIEN S2UBIBJOY JOYIO B SHOo0E oozy
260°'9 - 005'S 005'9 005'9 sze's £€9'5 80F - - - syooqpeL a3dS 1oLy
£05'08 - 166'%S 166'Y5 166'%S vLL'ET ¥99'2p 7474 (810'2) e L85’y S[EUSIEW EBINJLLING 8107 '8 SHOOQX3L panoiddy 0oLy
- - - saljddng @ s;oog 000V

Buuieway (3seoai04 1SE23104 1seoal04 1obpng (yobpng QLA 19Bpng QLA enidy EET] AON 10
Jseoa104 jusuNg juauny S,yuow panosddy $s8) QLA
“SA SNONAI) SNOIASIY odUBLBA
aouelen
jobpng |enoy ‘sA Jabpng fenjoy

SLOZ ‘L€ Joquiadaq Jo sy
s[enjoy "sa jobpng
ojuswiesdeg jo Awapeoy abenbuey

30



L309

0l8'zz8 [ SO0L'TYL'L 9281 101°86 Sle‘let 0.8'L5p S68°61€ £09'V6 25¢'se 6€1°101

- - - - ay'st - - -
£E9'L - 00024 00024 8919 (e8z'2) ¥80'e 29g'0L - - 6GE
¥Za'L - 000'2 000'2 000'Z $Z9 000°L 9/¢ 4 - g8l
veR'e - 000t 000'% 000y ve8 000'C 9oLt 66 - 2901
(0’8} - - - - (o6t} - 06p's ()] (0s2) s8p'e
£88'slL - 009'0¢ 009'08 009°0€ Z6L'T 606'€L LU 21208 - -
oz8'e - got'e 8919 s9l'e 98 ¥80'S 8rE'T 9L 101 4]

- - 0s%0'st 090l oetL's (sev'oL) §96' 0906 - - 0%0'sk
TLe - 95"t 9:5'L 951 (88p) V3 voT'L - - 95L
yoL'L - 000'0L ooo'oL 000°0k 60E'T hS' 9£Z'z s19 <4 865'L
008 - ooe 008 008 oze oze - - - -
00Z'sL - 0oLl 00L'YL 0oLyt z8L's 789'9 005k - - 00§'L
898'82C - [A9A:Ti4 [49A:1i4 [49X: V14 14919 SgiLLL £pB'6Y S5e'Lp SH0'L p52'L
082'T - 0052 0052 005'Z a6 gL'l ozz - - -
000'0b - 000'0L 000°0L ooo‘oL [ 4 GvS'y - - - -
609'e - 008'SZ 008'sZ 008's2 (rov'oL) 2L 16122 Lya'oL 586°L 0£5'L

- - z59 289 - (259} - 259 - - v
S98'y - ooz'el 00Z'sL 002'sL sve'2) 0009 Spe's L $80°'L 6€'L
8622 - £19'S €L9'S £29'S (ges) 2£8'C SI€°€ 8.5 €65 S09
596 - 000°L 000'L 000'L =14 005 =3 sg - -
9EL'9 - 229'L 229'2 £29'L £2E'T r18'€ L6b'L ¥56 662 -
8€6'SE - 8€6'SE 8€6'GE - - - - - - -
960°L (L16'2) 000°0E €50'2C £50'22 (128's1) 9z5'eL ¥06'8Z 9z6'c £EL'y 6926
Wi - sz szZL'y szL'L 165 516 ¥8E z6l ¥9 -
66 - £92 £92 €92 (2] ozt voL - - 248
99L'LL - 001'2Z 0oL'2Z 00122z (ot9'e) 8lE'TL PE6'SE oLr's $E0'L veey
2£6°sy (gzs) Le6'ep e0v'sy oLb'sy Gez'sL Sez'sl - - - -
608'12 - s08'L2 s08'22 0£6'82 osL'st osL'EL - - - -
ooo'0L - 000'0L 000'0L 000°04 SPS'y S¥S'y - - - -
SEZ'L - 000'Z 000'C 1 000'2 SET 000'L 59/ GG 052 -
$19'S6 (tLt'L) 202'8EL 96Z'LE1 oob'3e (zes'ed) 00Z'sL ze0'ey 129'LE - 1L0'sZ
¥9Z - 8.¢ 8l¢ 8L¢ 7} 68l piL (22 - [vi4
005°C - 005'C 005'C 005°C geL'L gel't - - - -
zLg'sL (/1) zis'sl vee'sl - - - - - - -
000°'L - 000'L 000"} 000'L 14 foie1 4 - - - -
%] - 0€0'LL 0£0'LL 0E0'LL ¥2a'z 515'G 168'2 - - (74
€89 - 8z6 826 826 154 vor 14 - - -
005' - 005'Z 00§'T 000°2 000" 000't - - - -
909'T - 90L'T 90.'C 90L'T £52°1 £68'L 0oL - ool -
G9Z'L6 - 592'26 692'/6 592'16 €£9'sy ££9'8y - - - -
000'9 - ezL'sL 62L'sL 62L'Sl bos'L} ¥95°L 8zL's 589'L 908't 99L'L
62105 - 625'05 6Z1'05 62t'05 viz'se ¥12'sZ - - - -
£26'08 - vEL'0zZL ¥EL'0ZL veL'ozL 906'0Z £90'09 191’68 8L9'LL S0S'SL 8€0'TL
Y244 - ze6'ee ze6'ee ze6°eE (5506} 88€'ve £5V'6C vie'e viz'e vl2'e
0eZ'L - 000"y 000 000’y (zse) 818t 0442 - oLL'e 09
166'¢ - 0052 0052 0052 ()] 60b'e £05'€ - 9eZ't L10'L
o08e - 004 0oL 002 @ 8Le oze - - o5t
6Zv's - 000'2L 000'zL 000°ZL ¥88'C S5p'S [¥1-¥4 [r44 oslL se8't
osz's - 0zL'y ozL'y 0zL'y £E0°'L €l8'L or8 - - or8

Suewsy (1sess104 15893104 15809104 19bpng (1obpng QLA 196pNg QLA lemoy 950 AON 1°0

15809104 usund uauny sARuoW panosddy ss9] QLA)

*SA ShOIASId) snoinaid aoueUeA
aduelep
jebpng {ENOY "sA Jebpng {en1oy

*dx3 Bunesado Joyi0 3 SeOIISS - TVLIOLENS
894 UWpPY d3d4S

Xe g auoydajey, - SUOHEDIUNWIWOD
Manag pue ebigjsod

$93.4 3)ISGOAA / JBWISIU] - SUDHEDILNIWOD
sasuadxg Bunessdg snosue|easIn
juspm)s - uoljepodsuel |

seonag ABofouyda ]

woSAS UoHeULIOJU] JUSPMS

S83IMI0S (iIesH USPMS

JUBWISSASSY JuapniS

Buginuooy yeis

syodg

SJOJOMIISU| JORSUOD Uoneonp] [eneds
Juaudojeraq [EUOISSaJ0I4 UoREONP] [eedg
juawdopas( BUOISSJ0Id 9J0D USWWOD
Juswdojaas( |euoissejold

(panuooe jou} dx3 JA Joud

uononpoidey pue Sunuud

s9a4 |jlodhed

Buninosy Wepns pue bunsnen

saa [ebay

JBOA | UBY) SS9 SUBDT - IS3I3UL
sosuadxg Buisiespuny

Bunuudiabury

soljfeusd pue sauld

sasuadxg sdu pjaid

5324 14BIsIeAD YoLISIA
(%02) Buipuedg S3S -1 dML

5984 2B G3dS

juswidojenaq pieog

SaoIIBg ssauIsng

sao4 Bupjueg

sallquassy

S884 SAERSIUIPY

Suiutest Jussed

s994 Bupunoody

Justudinb3 JaUiQ - @oUBUSIURIY pue siedsy
steInduwoy) - asusuduIe pue saedsy
Buipjing - sousUSjUIRY pue snedey
sy

sasean awdinbg

sspnn (v - seuinn

soljddng 3 seones Buluapieo ‘[euoyuer
JAYIQ - eaURINSU|

feuoissajold - diysieqwapy ® seng
BuiBpoT pue [gARt

syjoL ‘Bunyed ‘abesp - [eaeil

$994 SoualejUOD
SBVUBIBHUOD 840D LUOWIWOD
sasuadxg Bunesadp JOUI0 B SOOINSS

9ioz/8L/L

$10T ‘L€ Joquianad Jo s
s[enjoy *sA 1o6png
ojuauieioeg jo Awapeoy abenbue

31



02

910z/8L/L

“Jeok-enul siesodstp Aue oJe 919U) SSED Ul PUS-/ESA [UN PAPIODSS JOU OSIE S) UohRIvaIdap Jeak Joud
“fatjod sy [njesn sy uo paseq uokeioaldsp S3le|NSEI PUB Ploysaly S,J00yas au) o} Buipioaoe pazijendes 8q PNOYS Aoy} JAUBUM SUILLISIEp 0} Sasuadxe smalnal 23] P3 'pus-1eak 1y

050°8L1°S (929} P96y 261°156'y L8196y S6129¢ 6Le'srLT vBL'98L’L oip'Loe 09g'zog Yav'S6e
96L' LY - 95L'LLY 95L°L1p 9sL'Lly - - - - - -
Lev'ivL'L {oe2'9) 8Lv'9sr'y wl'siv'y I8¢ 98y (899°065) 6LE'8PLT Lb0'6ELT z25°66% 01220¢ 80¥°'L9S
(c98'256) - - - - {c98‘zs6) - £98°256 £LL°8EL [ S¥6°59L
(£66'9) - - - - (286'9) - £66'9 - - -
(0e9'se) - - - - (ogo'se) - 089'sE - - -
(zez'oLe) - - - - (L.cz'oLe) - LgZ'0L8 eLL'gelL 0se Gp6'Gol

Bulurewayf {1sesat04 1sE93404 18859104 1obpng (19bpng alAebpng Q1A lenoy 28Q AON 10

1se20104 juaung uauny SYow panoiddy §$3] LA)

*SA SNOIADI) SNON3Id asueLen
ouBRLRA
1abpng 1en)ay “sA 18bpng jenjoy

suoneialdaq Butpnjouw $3SNIIXT TVIOL
(sieaj Joud sapnjoul) uoneioardaq [e3o) 0069
S$ASNIAMX3 TvLOL

Kepno [epde) - Tv1019NS

wswdmnby oove

sBuipling 4o Juswwaoidwi g sBuiping 0029
Selg jo Juewanordwl g salS ooLg

Aepno Jesided 0009

G10T ‘1€ J12qWada( Jo sY
s|enjoy ‘sa 32bpng

ojuaweldeg jo fwapedy abenbue

32



ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet

End of Dec 2015

Einahcial Row,

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $952,963.32
9124-8578S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,224,684.97
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $616,327.00
9126-857C - Cash in Bank-LAS: SFCUCD $56,479.96
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS ' $4,850,455.25
Total Bank $4,850,455.25
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9201 - Employee Advances ($276.00)
9212 - AR -Title Il $202.00
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) $92,580.00
9232 - AR - Property Taxes $1,045.00
9239 - AR - Special Education ($52,188.61)
9251 - AR - Gen Purpose prior yr adjustment (Due from Districy $529.00
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable $41,891.39
Total Accounts Receivable $41,891.39
Total Current Assets $4,892,346.64
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $106,376.21
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($106,376.19)
9440 - Equipment $224,119.73
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($89,331.26)
9450 - Construction in Progress $7,802,310.32
Total Fixed Assets $7,937,098.81
Total ASSETS $12,829,445.45

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1/18/2016
33

10f2



ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Dec 2015

- Current Liabilitie
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable $12,249.82
9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $49,231.00
9518 - AP - Other State overpayment $169.00
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable $61,649.82
Total Accounts Payable $61,649.82
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-1344 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #1344 ($18.78)
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 $541.00
9515-6566 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6566 $3,566.01
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 ($1,387.68)
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS $2,700.55
Total Credit Card $2,700.55
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $244,329.32
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $37,369.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,837.50
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $2,146.81
9545 - Payroll Liability State $8,660.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,973.84)
9570 - Wages Payable $3,064.39
95671 - Wages Payable (July & August) $63,807.62
9580 - 403B Payable ($1,821.08)
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities ($149.62)
Total Other Current Liability $2,288,862.82

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities

$2,353,213.19

9670 - CDE Loan e $4,800,000.00
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities $4,800,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities ' $4,800,000.00
Equity
o B Y e ettt ettt et e
Total - Equity ' ' T 8763,125.35
Retained Earnings $5,924,230.11
Net Income ($1,011,123.20)
Total Equity $5,676,232,26
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $12,829,445.45

1/18/2016

34

20f2



Lol 910z/8L/1
2IY'8TL'e  S08'880°C - 985°090°t  YZE'LOLY  GIT'SPL'Y  §56°09S'Y  SSY'098F  098'600°S  €99°L86°v  ¢62°8Z¢F  v68'SLYY  620°95C°S yse9 bulpul
- - (zes'ees’t) - - - - - - - - 152'22 sobuey) jesys souejeg LU0
- - - - - - - - - - - - uoneloaida @ ainyipusdxs [eyded
- - - - - - - - - - - - j9eQ wua ], Buo JBWyO
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjqeied sases jended
(822's) (gsz'a) (2£2'9) - - - - B - - - - (uus] Buo) siqefed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (quaung) sjqefed sueo
€eL'L1 £eLLL €eL'L £eL'L eeL Lt €eLL 982'8L yes'st £92'8L 059'8L (oez'sy) (v60°22) SI9YoEa ] Jo} HorgpjoyawLng
- - - - - - 960'LL (eve'Ly) 192'98 [kradt 8v9'L (ze2'c€8) Jeaj juaung - slgeded siunoooy
- - - - - - - - - - - - Jea ) Juaung - slqeAlos9y S)INoooY
- - - - - - - - - (02222) - - S[ENIODY JEDA JOUd - sasuadxg
- - - - - - 000'51 - L1Y'26 - - §56'v0p S|ENIODY JEBA JOlid - SANUSASY
pSL°0s6°L  956'890°L  giZ'0E voL'sL 862°€2C (vzo't) 125991 {egz’208)  (182°902) SOL°LS 9Le'LLs (zszore)  (svs'eps)  (L10°215) {moin0) mopu yseo Bunesado
(sso‘sert)  8ip‘9sb'y  6LL'SLE 18¥'66¢ 205°66¢ 905°00V 956°96¢ TT6002°L  Tes‘eev oLLzoe 80Y°195 8e9'Lle 192" LY L05'9LS sasuadx3 [ej0l
(ggo'ser') - - - - - - z6L'TLy €Li'8EL 0s¢ §V6'G91L 28071 128'59¢ 1£0'69¢ Kepno |ended
- S0LZVL'L  TBL'OLL S50'801L 90801 94T'v0L 9z.L'00L $88'06C £09'v6 T6E'sE 6el'z0L £ve'zL ees'zy 61922 sosuadxy Bupelsd( JoyiQ) @ SaOINRS
- L0t°182 18211 182'LL 182°1L 182'LL 182"t L 156'26 €8.L's £29'l £19'e2 [>-10) 509'2 96001 salddng 3 syoog
- 99£'290°¢  L¥O'EST 9pL'082 av1'08T 6v6'v82C 6V6'782T £68'v8¢ ¥20'192 58¢'69T (1WA <74 vLL2e 061'90L olLe'sLL siyeusg 3 uoljesusdwod
sasuadx3g
660'525 Yep'sss’s  zee'sor STTLY 008229 288'86¢ ¥8¥€95 689°¢68 S£2'66Z 91g'ese vy8L'2L0°s 988 127 68v'y anudAsy [eloL
- 000'6S 860'¢ 860'¢ 860'c 860'c 860'¢ 860'c z6c'e zi'el 686'6L - 8L 0 sel pue Buisielpundg
- 000°LE veL veL yeL veL veL (pLe'e) 20L'S 119'G z6S'El 988 969 44 SaNUBASY [B007T]
ov6°0L 9z9'0e8 9L0'ke Lv1'69 ¥89'GL 185'8 €12's8L 162921 650'8Z 880'Zy 6v9'eSt - - - awiodu] 9telS JBUI0
- z51'sve praN: 06Y'LL o6v'LL ove'ey 89261 086'LL - 1528 - - - - awoay] jelapad
[ 1814 9S9'E6E'y  LSL'EEE 152°¢e€ v6L'Les £L6'eve 1L9'v5E €00V z8L'85e z81'85¢ £55'688 - - - JUBID Y30[d [RiRUeD)
snuaAey
§08'880°C  985°090°C  PTSIOLY  SLT'SVLY  SS6095'V  SSP0S8Y  098'600'S  €99.86'Y  T6Z'SZEY  v68'se9’y  620'98Z'S  [TZ'LO6'S ysep Buiuumbeg
paosfoid pajosioid pawslold patosloid pajoaloid patosiold femoy enoy {enjoy [enyoy lemoy |enioy
Hvidy jsesatod unp Aepn Jady Jepy Q94 uep 23Q AON 190 des bny e

pajoafold g [emoy
915107

5102 ‘1€ 19qwedsq Jo sY
1seos104 YseD Aypuon

ojusweloeg Jo Awapedsy abenbue]

35



Academia de [diomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# IVB

Board Meeting Date: January 22, 2016

Subject: Fiscal Audit

Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference

[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership
Information:

LAS is required to submit a Fiscal Audit by December 15th to the State Treasures office, California
Department of Education, Sacramento County Office of Education and Sacramento City Unified
School District. The audit includes examining whether financial statements are free of misstatement;
review of supporting documents; assessing accounting principles, testing of internal control, accuracy
of state compliance reports and payroll.

Hosaka, Rotherham and Company completed their ﬁnanéial audit of the Language Academy of
Sacramento in December. Per the final audit report no findings were noted for 2014-2015.

Documents available for review:
1. Fiscal Audit Report

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, pages

36



" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Pyblic School
’ Agenda Articulo# IVB

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Auditoria Fiscal

Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Informacidn:

Se requiere que LAS entregue una Auditoria Fiscal a mas tardar el 15 de diciembre a la Oficina de
Tesoros Estatales, el Departamento Educativo de California, la Oficina Educativa del Condado de
Sacramento y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Sacramento. La auditoria incluye examinar que las
declaraciones financieras estén libres de errores, revisar los documentos de apoyo; evaluar principios
de contabilidad, probar el control interno, exactitud de cumplimiento con los reportes estatales y la
noémina de sueldos.

Hosaka, Rotherham y Compafifa complet6 su auditoria fiscal de la Academia de Idiomas de
Sacramento en el mes de diciembre. De acuerdo con su reporte final de auditoria no se observaron
hallazgos para el 2014-2015.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Reporte de Auditorfa Fiscal

) Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: School Leadership ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, paginas

37



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVCI
Board Meeting Date: January 22™, 2016

Subject: Facilities Committee

X Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee/Staff: A. Sepulveda (Chair), A. Gonzélez, X. Macias, M. Mlakar, R. Pérez, de Ledn, T. Gellie,
F. Aceves (absent) '

Information:
The committee reviewed Front parking lot updates, Core building improvement list, and Core site parking updates.

Core Site
e Campus Parking
o Street Parking: The City of Sacramento has determined to rezone to 2 hour parking on the west
side of 49™ street from the LAS driveway to the intersection of 49 and 2™ Avenue.

e Core building Improvements
o The committee will share with their constituents the list of core building improvements and review
the top 5.
o Mr. de Ledn will ask Rainforth Grau Architects (RGA) “What would be the most logical item to
move forward with in the phases in conjunction with the parking lot.”(Phase documents from prior
December meeting)

e Parking Lot
' o AnMOU was finalized between SCUSD and LAS regarding the reimbursement of $334,000 to be
paid in August, 2018.
o Mr. de Ledn shared that he is negotiating the terms of the agreement between RGA and LAS to
support with the management and implementation of the project. LAS’s legal counsel has provided
input and the agreement is expected to be completed before the January Board Meeting.

Prop 1D
e Prop 1D Project is 98% complete.

Major components still pending: Ongoing punch list for civil and electrical is currently being
worked on. ' '

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Septlveda ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, pages

38




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# [VC1
Fecha de la Reunion: 22 de enero de 2016

Tema: Comité de Plantel

X Articulo de informacién

[[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
] Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: A. Septlveda (Representante de la Mesa Directiva), A. Gonzélez, X. Macias, M. Mlakar, R. Pérez, de
Leon,
T. Gellie, F. Aceves (ausente)

Informacion:
El equipo analiz las noticias actuales del estacionamiento, la lista de mejoramientos del edificio central y
noticias actuales del estacionamiento del plantel central.

Plantel Central
e Estacionamiento del plantel -

o Estacionamiento en la calle: La ciudad de Sacramento ha determinado la rezonificacion de
la calle para que sea estacionamiento de dos horas en el lado oeste de la calle 49 desde la
salida de LAS hasta la interseccién de la calle 49 y segunda avenida.

e Mejoramientos del edificio central -

o El comité compartird la lista de mejoramientos para el edificio central a sus grupos
interesados y repasara las cinco prioridades.

o Maestro de Ledn le preguntara a los arquitectos de Rainforth Grau (RGA) “;Qué serfa el
articulo mas légico para comenzar en relacién con el estacionamiento?” (Documentos de
fase de la reunién de diciembre)

e Estacionamiento

o Se ha finalizado un contrato MOU con el distrito SCUSD y LAS con respecto al reembolso
de $334,000 que se pagara en agosto del 2018,

o Maestro de Le6n compartié que él esta negociando los términos de este acuerdo entre RGA
y LAS para apoyar con la gerencia e implementacién del proyecto. La asesoria legal de
LAS ha proporcionado retroalimentacion y se espera que el acuerdo se finalice antes de la
reunién de la Mesa Directiva de enero.

Proposicion 1D
e Proyecto de Proposicion 1D estd 98% completado

o Los componentes mayores que estdn pendientes son: Lista continua de labores civiles y

eléctricos que se estan trabajando actualmente

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Sepulveda ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha; 1.22.16 ( ) MOU, paginas

39






